Re: Cancel -joanne deluca BW 1/27/2023 studio

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 15/12/2022 09:19

CXL is Done.

----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms1@1.com>
To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 12:06:50 PM
Subject: Cancel -joanne deluca BW 1/27/2023 studio

Please cancel this reservations and confirm back that it is done.

Thanks
Michele

On 22/11/2022 ©9:18, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

Tropical Winds does not know when they are re-opening. I booked them
OV @ CDS Best Western #269086

----- Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 12:43:55 PM

Subject: Re: new res--hh--traders inn--joanne deluca 1/27/2023

studio

No leave it at Tropical Winds

On 12/10/2022 07:55, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

I am sorry; they are closed until further notice....Holiday Inn??

----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>,
"Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 11:41:16 AM

Subject: Re: new res--hh--traders inn--joanne deluca 1/27/2023

studio
Would you please try to get this booked into Traders.

Thanks
Michele

On ©9/09/2022 09:31, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:
Sorry; it is Tropical Winds Same confirmation #197891-0V; my bad

————— Original Message -----

From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia

Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn Hruska"

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 3:22:05 PM
Subject: Re: new res--hh--traders inn--joanne deluca 1/27/2023

studio

So are you telling us that Traders and Tropical Winds is NOT
available

for those dates?

On ©8/09/2022 ©9:05, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

CDS #197891 OV

————— Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr"

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>,
"Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>



mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com
mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com
mailto:cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com
mailto:holidayhost@holidayvip.com
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

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 10:15:42 AM
Subject: Fwd: new res--hh--traders inn--joanne deluca 1/27/2023
studio

just checking to see if this was booked

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: new res--hh--traders inn--joanne deluca 1/27/2023
studio
Date: 31/08/2022 06:16
From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday
Host-Cindy
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

please book room and tour

thanks
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